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Malave, Erin

From: Teresa Kerrigan {tkerrigan@impactconsultancygroup.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 01, 2010 2:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Alex work e-mail; Trish Sadar

Subject: 5 Address Changes Please

Gaod afternoon,
Please change the address for the following rwo Corporations and three IDBAs as listed below. “Vhe address is the same for all of them.

My detadls are Teresa Kerrigan @ 3720 Aleantara Ave, Doral FLL 33178 and T am the President of Alter Enterprses Inc and co-
President/Direcior of Congrats Books Inc. Plense ennail me or phone me at 305 215 1608 wirh any/all questions you may have or
anv/all further information if ir is needed. We are changing addresses only, no name or position changes.

THANK YOU.
Teresa.

Teresa Ketrigan

305 215 1608

Corporation Name: Congrats Books Ine.
Document Numbe

EIN: 264771330

New Principal address:

2700 W. Atlantic Blvd. Ste. 266

Pempano Beach, FL 33069

New Mailing Address

2700 W. Atlantic Blvd. Ste, 268

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Registered Agent Address (name = no change, Patricia Sadar)
2700 W. Atlantic Blvd. Ste. 266

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

DBA Name: Train ipin Ten
Regisiration Numbe
New Madling Address
2700 W. Atantic Blvd. Ste. 266

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Onwener Intormation: Congrats Books Ine (as above)
Corporation Name: Congrats Books Inc,

Dacument Number: POB000033077

EIN: POB000033077

New Principal address:

2700 W. Atlantic Blvd, Ste. 266

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

————————

Corporation Name: Alter Fnterprises Inc.

Documenr Number: PO1000 102636
—_—

EIN: 651146323

New Principal address:

2700 W. Atlantic Blvd. Ste. 266

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

New Mailing Address

2700 W. Atlantic Blvd. Ste. 266

Pompano Beach, FL 33068

DBA Name: Impact Consuliancy Grou
Repistration Numbcf:“
*—__.__.-d

New Principal nddress:

2700 W, Atlantic Blvd. Ste. 266

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Owner Information: Alter Enterprises Ine (a5 above)
Corporation Nama: Alter Enterprises Inc.

Document Number: P01000102686

EIN: 651146323

New Principal address:

2700 W, Atlantic Blvd, Ste, 266
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